

## TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT COVER SHEET

Electronic Version v1.1  
Stylesheet Version v1.2

ETAS ID: TM635834

<b>SUBMISSION TYPE:</b>	NEW ASSIGNMENT		
<b>NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:</b>	Release of Security Interest in Intellectual Property Collateral		
<b>CONVEYING PARTY DATA</b>			
<b>Name</b>	<b>Formerly</b>	<b>Execution Date</b>	<b>Entity Type</b>
GOLUB CAPITAL MARKETS LLC (F/K/A GCI CAPITAL MARKETS LLC)		03/29/2021	Limited Liability Company: DELAWARE
<b>RECEIVING PARTY DATA</b>			
<b>Name:</b>	ICC-Nexergy, Inc. (n/k/a Inventus Power, Inc.)		
<b>Street Address:</b>	1200 International Parkway		
<b>City:</b>	Woodridge		
<b>State/Country:</b>	ILLINOIS		
<b>Postal Code:</b>	60517		
<b>Entity Type:</b>	Corporation: DELAWARE		
<b>Name:</b>	Palladium Energy Group, Inc.		
<b>Street Address:</b>	1200 International Parkway		
<b>City:</b>	Woodridge		
<b>State/Country:</b>	ILLINOIS		
<b>Postal Code:</b>	60517		
<b>Entity Type:</b>	Corporation: DELAWARE		
<b>Name:</b>	Palladium Energy, Inc. (n/k/a Inventus Power (Delaware), Inc.)		
<b>Street Address:</b>	1200 International Parkway		
<b>City:</b>	Woodridge		
<b>State/Country:</b>	ILLINOIS		
<b>Postal Code:</b>	60517		
<b>Entity Type:</b>	Corporation: DELAWARE		
<b>Name:</b>	Palladium Energy of Illinois LLC (n/k/a Inventus Power (Illinois) LLC)		
<b>Street Address:</b>	1200 International Parkway		
<b>City:</b>	Woodridge		
<b>State/Country:</b>	ILLINOIS		
<b>Postal Code:</b>	60517		
<b>Entity Type:</b>	Limited Liability Company: ILLINOIS		
<b>PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 16</b>			

OP \$415.00 2375229

Property Type	Number	Word Mark
Registration Number:	2375229	
Registration Number:	3348556	ELPAC POWER SYSTEMS
Registration Number:	2917063	3-STAGE CHARGE INDICATOR FULLY CHARGED S
Registration Number:	4657243	U1LIFE
Registration Number:	4657241	U1LIFE
Serial Number:	86384369	ICCNEXERGY
Registration Number:	4865393	INTELLIGENT POWER SOLUTIONS
Registration Number:	4731067	
Registration Number:	1805934	THE POWER TO SOLVE PROBLEMS
Registration Number:	1786622	TDI BATTERIES
Registration Number:	3697703	MICROSUN
Registration Number:	4696128	DISMOUNTED POWER
Registration Number:	4917702	PALLADIUM ENERGY
Registration Number:	4821548	IQ LABORATORIES
Registration Number:	4821549	IQL IQ LABORATORIES
Registration Number:	3707551	MICROSUN INNOVATIVE TOTAL ENERGY SOLUTIO

**CORRESPONDENCE DATA**

Fax Number: 6175236850

*Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent using a fax number, if provided; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent via US Mail.*

Phone: 617-523-2700

Email: susan.dinicola@hklaw.com, faisal.kraziem@hklaw.com

Correspondent Name: Holland & Knight LLP

Address Line 1: 10 St. James AVenue

Address Line 4: Boston, MASSACHUSETTS 02116

NAME OF SUBMITTER:	Susan C. DiNicola
SIGNATURE:	/Susan C. DiNicola/
DATE SIGNED:	03/31/2021

**Total Attachments: 13**

source=IP Release Ally Bank#page1.tif  
source=IP Release Ally Bank#page2.tif  
source=IP Release Ally Bank#page3.tif  
source=IP Release Ally Bank#page4.tif  
source=IP Release Ally Bank#page5.tif  
source=IP Release Ally Bank#page6.tif  
source=IP Release Ally Bank#page7.tif  
source=IP Release Ally Bank#page8.tif  
source=IP Release Ally Bank#page9.tif  
source=IP Release Ally Bank#page10.tif  
source=IP Release Ally Bank#page11.tif

source=IP Release Ally Bank#page12.tif

source=IP Release Ally Bank#page13.tif

**RELEASE OF SECURITY INTEREST  
IN INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY COLLATERAL**

This **RELEASE OF SECURITY INTEREST IN INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY COLLATERAL** (this “Release”), dated as of March 29, 2021, is made by **GOLUB CAPITAL MARKETS LLC** (f/k/a GCI CAPITAL MARKETS LLC), as Administrative Agent (the “Administrative Agent”), under the Credit Agreement referred to below (terms used in this Release and not herein defined shall have the meanings set forth in the Credit Agreement).

**WHEREAS**, in connection with that certain Credit Agreement, dated as of March 14, 2014, as Amended and Restated on April 30, 2015 (as amended, restated, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time, the “Credit Agreement”), among Inventus Power, Inc. (f/k/a ICC-Nexergy, Inc.), a Delaware corporation (“Borrower”), the other Loan Parties party thereto, the Lenders party thereto and Administrative Agent, the Lenders have agreed to make loans and extend other financial accommodations to or for the benefit of the Borrower;

**WHEREAS**, the Borrower and certain other Loan Parties (the “Grantors”) entered into that certain Pledge and Security Agreement dated as of March 14, 2014, as Amended and Restated on April 30, 2015 (as may be amended, restated, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time, the “Security Agreement”);

**WHEREAS**, in connection with the Credit Agreement, Security Agreement and pursuant to those certain agreements described on Annex I attached hereto (collectively, the “IP Security Agreements”), the Grantors granted security interests in the certain intellectual property owned by the Grantors, including those listed on Annex I attached hereto (the “IP Collateral”); and

**WHEREAS**, the IP Security Agreements were recorded in the United States Patent and Trademark Office on the dates and on the reels/frames or volume/document no., as applicable, set forth on Annex I hereto.

**NOW THEREFORE**, in consideration of the material covenants and agreements set forth herein and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Administrative Agent hereby **RELEASES**, terminates and discharges, without representation, recourse or warranty whatsoever, all of its rights in, to and under, including its Lien on and security interest in, and right of setoff against, the IP Collateral, whether granted pursuant to the Security Agreement, the IP Security Agreements or any other agreement or document delivered in connection with the Credit Agreement, and the Administrative Agent hereby reassigns any and all such right, title and interest (if any) that the Administrative Agent may have in, to and under the IP Collateral to the relevant Grantor.

The Administrative Agent agrees, at Grantor’s expense, to cooperate with Grantor and to provide Grantor with the information and additional authorization reasonably required or desirable to effect the release of the Administrative Agent’s security interest in the released collateral described herein.

This Release and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall be governed by, and construed and interpreted in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York.

[Signature Page Follows]

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF**, the Administrative Agent has executed this Release as of the date first above written.

**GOLUB CAPITAL MARKETS LLC (f/k/a GCI  
CAPITAL MARKETS LLC),**

as Administrative Agent

By:  \_\_\_\_\_

Name: Marc C. Robinson

Title: Managing Director

Patent Security Agreement dated as of March 14, 2014, by ~~ICC Nexergy, Inc. (n/k/a Inventus Power, Inc.)~~, a Delaware corporation, in favor of Administrative Agent, was recorded with the United States Patent and Trademark Office on March 14, 2014 at Reel/Frame 032437/0301.

## U.S. PATENT REGISTRATIONS

TITLE	PATENT NO.	Owner of Record
MICROCONTROLLED BATTERY CHARGER	6,002,237	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
FOLDING BLADE ASSEMBLY	D428,862	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
BASE FOR A CELLULAR PHONE	D440,215	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
CELLULAR PHONE HOLDER	D438,536	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
MICROCONTROLLED BATTERY CHARGER	5,764,030	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
LOW COST BATTERY SENSING TECHNIQUE	5,821,730	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
MICROCONTROLLED BATTERY CHARGER	5,998,966	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
PROTECTION CIRCUIT FOR TERMINATING TRICKLE CHARGE WHEN THE BATTERY TERMINAL VOLTAGE IS GREATER THAN A PREDETERMINED VALUE	6,456,046	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
BATTERY CHARGER HOUSING	D495,656	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
BATTERY CHARGE INDICATOR	7,876,068	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
MULTIPLE CELL BATTERY CHARGER CONFIGURED WITH A PARALLEL TOPOLOGY	8,436,583	Inventus Power, Inc.
BATTERY CHARGER DUAL USE MICROPROCESSOR	7,227,337	Inventus Power, Inc.
PSEUDO CONSTANT CURRENT MULTIPLE CELL BATTERY CHARGER CONFIGURED WITH A PARALLEL TOPOLOGY	7,394,225	Inventus Power, Inc.
BATTERY CELL SIZE DETECTION METHOD	7,023,175	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
RAPID CHARGE LITHIUM ION BATTERY CHARGER	7,626,362	Inventus Power, Inc. f
RAPID CHARGE LITHIUM ION BATTERY CHARGER	7,898,220	Inventus Power, Inc.
RAPID CHARGE LITHIUM ION BATTERY CHARTER	7,598,709	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
RAPID CHARGE LITHIUM ION BATTERY CHARGER	7,683,574	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
OVER SPEED CONTROL CIRCUIT FOR A WIND TURBINE GENERATOR WHICH MAXIMIZES THE POWER EXPORTED FROM THE GENERATOR OVER TIME	7,508,089	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.

SPEED SENSING CIRCUIT FOR A WIND TURBINE GENERATOR	7,816,801	Inventus Power, Inc.
CURRENT MEASURING DEVICE FOR MEASURING THE ELECTRICAL CURRENT FLOWING IN AN ELECTRICAL CONDUCTOR ELECTRICALLY ISOLATED FROM THE CURRENT MEASURING DEVICE	7,876,086	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
DISCHARGE CIRCUIT	7,710,072	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
MULTI-BATTERY CHARGER WITH INDIVIDUAL BATTERY BYPASS CONTROL	7,880,435	Inventus Power, Inc.
ANTI-SWELL PROTECTION CIRCUIT FOR BATTERY CELLS	7,830,125	Inventus Power, Inc.
LOW SIDE N- CHANNEL FET PROTECTION CIRCUIT	7,830,120	Inventus Power, Inc.

U.S. PATENT APPLICATIONS

TITLE	SERIAL NO.	Owner of Record
MULTIPLE CELL BATTERY CHARGER CONFIGURED WITH PARALLEL TOPOLOGY	13/866,466 Now US Pat. No. 8,860,372	Inventus Power, Inc.
TWO WAY SWITCHING REGULATOR	12/973308 Abandoned	Nexergy, Inc
ENERGY STORAGE AND OUTPUT SYSTEM	13/269615 Abandoned	ICC-NEXERGY COOPERATIEF U.A. C/O ICC-NEXERGY, INC.
CIGARETTE LIGHTER ADAPTER SAFETY CIRCUIT	61/894,753 Expired	Inventus Power, Inc. f/k/a ICC-Nexergy, Inc

Patent Security Agreement dated as of April 30, 2015, by ~~Nexergy, Inc. (n/k/a Inventus Power (Ohio), Inc.)~~, an Ohio corporation, in favor of Administrative Agent, was recorded with the United States Patent and Trademark Office on April 30, 2015 at Reel/Frame 035536/0674.

U.S. PATENT REGISTRATIONS

None.

U.S. PATENT APPLICATIONS

Patent	Application #.	Application Date	Owner of Record
USE OF A JFET AS A FAILSAFE SHUTDOWN CONTROLLER	12973341 Abandoned	20-Dec-10	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.



Patent Security Agreement dated as of April 30, 2015, by ~~Palladium Energy Group, Inc.~~, a Delaware corporation, in favor of Administrative Agent, was recorded with the United States Patent and Trademark Office on April 30, 2015 at Reel/Frame 035536/0438.

U.S. PATENT REGISTRATIONS

Patent	Registration #.	Registration Date	Owner of Record
Improved Process for Manufacturing Electrochemical Cells	6,287,721	11-Sept-2001	BATTERY LION ACQUISITION CORP. (NOW KNOWN AS Palladium Energy Group, Inc.)

U.S. PATENT APPLICATIONS

None.

Patent Security Agreement dated as of April 30, 2015, by ~~Palladium Energy, Inc. (n/k/a Inventus Power (Delaware), Inc.)~~, a Delaware corporation, in favor of Administrative Agent, was recorded with the United States Patent and Trademark Office on April 30, 2015 at Reel/Frame 035536/0595.

U.S. PATENT REGISTRATIONS

None.

U.S. PATENT APPLICATIONS

Patent	Application #.	Application Date	Owner of Record
CONFORMABLE WEARABLE BATTERY WITH REMOVABLE COMMAND MODULE	14/550,184 Now US Patent No. 9,564,761	24-Nov-2014	Palladium Energy, Inc.
METHOD FOR GREEN MAINTENANCE DISCHARGE OF ENERGY STORAGE DEVICES	14/629,888 Now US Patent No. 9,660,474	24-Feb-2015	Inventus Power, Inc.

Patent Security Agreement dated as of April 30, 2015, by ~~Palladium Energy of Illinois LLC (n/k/a Inventus Power (Illinois) LLC)~~, an Illinois limited liability company, in favor of Administrative Agent, was recorded with the United States Patent and Trademark Office on April 30, 2015 at Reel/Frame 035536/0316.

U.S. PATENT REGISTRATIONS

Patent	Registration #.	Registration Date	Owner of Record
FAIL SAFE DAMAGE RESISTANT BATTERY MATRIX	8,927,137	6-Jan-15	MICROSUN TECHNOLOGIES LLC
ELECTRIC POWER STORAGE AND DELIVERY SYSTEM AND METHOD OF OPERATION	8,076,903	13-Dec-2011	MICROSUN TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

U.S. PATENT APPLICATIONS

None

Trademark Security Agreement dated as of March 14, 2014, by ICC-Nexergy, Inc. (n/k/a Inventus Power, Inc.), a Delaware corporation, in favor of Administrative Agent, was recorded with the United States Patent and Trademark Office on March 14, 2014 at Reel/Frame 5237/0318.

U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATIONS

Trademark	Registration #.	Owner of Record
Design only	2,375,229 Abandoned	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
ELPAC POWER SYSTEMS	3,348,556	Inventus Power, Inc.
3-STAGE CHARGE INDICATOR FULLY CHARGED SEMICHARGED CHARGING	2,917,063	ICC-Nexergy, Inc

U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATIONS

Trademark	Application #.	Owner of Record
U1LIFE	(INTENT TO USE – not recorded) Now Reg. No. 4657243	Inventus Power, Inc.
U1LIFE	(INTENT TO USE – not recorded) Now Reg. No. 4657241	Inventus Power, Inc.

Trademark Security Agreement dated as of April 30, 2015, by ~~ICC-Nexergy, Inc. (n/k/a Inventus Power, Inc.)~~, a Delaware corporation, in favor of Administrative Agent, was recorded with the United States Patent and Trademark Office on April 30, 2015 at Reel/Frame 5507/0019.

U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATIONS

Trademark	Registration #.	Owner of Record
U1LIFE	4657243	Inventus Power, Inc.
U1LIFE	4657241	Inventus Power, Inc.

U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATIONS

Trademark	Application #.	Owner of Record
ICCNEXERGY	86/384369	ICC-Nexergy, Inc.
INTELLIGENT POWER SOLUTIONS	86/384403 Now Reg. No. 4865393	Inventus Power, Inc.
DESIGN ONLY	86/384400 Now Reg. No. 4731067	Inventus Power, Inc.

Trademark Security Agreement dated as of April 30, 2015, by ~~Palladium Energy Group, Inc.~~, a Delaware corporation in favor of Administrative Agent, was recorded with the United States Patent and Trademark Office on April 30, 2015 at Reel/Frame 5506/0957 and corrected with Corrective Assignment on May 13, 2015 at Reel/Frame 5515/0201.

U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATIONS

Trademark	Registration #.	Registration Date	Owner of Record
THE POWER TO SOLVE PROBLEMS (word mark)	1805934	11/23/1993	Palladium Energy Group, Inc. (F/K/A BATTERY LION ACQUISITION CORP.)
TDI BATTERIES (word mark)	1786622	08/10/1993	Palladium Energy Group, Inc. (F/K/A BATTERY LION ACQUISITION CORP.)

U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATIONS

None.

Trademark Security Agreement dated as of April 30, 2015, by ~~Palladium Energy, Inc. (n/k/a Inventus Power (Delaware), Inc.)~~, a Delaware corporation, in favor of Administrative Agent, was recorded with the United States Patent and Trademark Office on April 30, 2015 at Reel/Frame 5506/0964.

U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATIONS

Trademark	Registration #.	Registration Date	Owner of Record
MICROSUN (word mark)	3697703	10/20/2009	Palladium Energy, Inc.

U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATIONS

Trademark	Application #	Application Date	Owner of Record
DISMOUNTED POWER (word mark)	85055613 Now Reg. No. 4696128	6/5/2010	Palladium Energy, Inc.
PALLADIUM ENERGY	86518361 Now Reg. No. 4917702	1/29/2015	Palladium Energy, Inc.
IQ LABORATORIES (word mark)	86518296 Now Reg. No. 4821548	1/29/2015	Palladium Energy, Inc.
IQ LABORATORIES (logo)	86518313 Now Reg. No. 4821549	1/29/2015	Palladium Energy, Inc.

Trademark Security Agreement dated as of April 30, 2015, by ~~Palladium Energy of Illinois LLC (n/k/a Inventus Power (Illinois) LLC)~~, an Illinois limited liability company, in favor of Administrative Agent, was recorded with the United States Patent and Trademark Office on April 30, 2015 at Reel/Frame 5506/0942.

U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATIONS

Trademark	Registration #.	Registration Date	Owner of Record
MICROSUN INNOVATIVE TOTAL ENERGY SOLUTIONS TECHNOLOGIES, LLC	3707551	11/10/2009	Palladium Energy

U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATIONS

None.